CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION—-~

N-19
History of original corner establishment: DIAGRAM

Corner was established by Deputy Herman D. Gradon in
1881, contract #416. Set: Basalt stone 17"xil"x7",11"
in ground, 1/4 on North face. Marked: 12" Pine N65E—- T11S R37E
10 1ks.; 30" Pine S50E--15 1ks.. S14

1/4 S23
Corner was monumented by BLM in 1974 from original
evidence. See record field notes.

Description of corner evidence found:
Orig. 12" now 20" Ponderosa Pine N61E--6.9'(record N65E--10 lks.) Scribing
visible on open upper blaze.
Orig. 30" now 28" Ponderosa Pine stump S50E--9.9' No marks remain.
BLM 7" now 8" Ponderosa Pine N7 3/4E--14.8'(record N9E) Scribing visible on
partially healed blaze.
BLM 11" now 13" Larch S46E--15.5' Healed blaze.

BLM iron post with a 3" brass cap firmly set 4" above T11S R37E

ground. Stamped: 1/4 514
S23
1974

Description of monument and accessories | estoblished to perpetuate the

original location of this corner:

Chiseled BXC on top 1'x2'x1' high exposed boulder N17 3/4W--47.9',
Nailed 54-9 and 54-3 signs to BT's, painted bands, blazes and chisel marks red.
Set guard posts East and South with 54-2 signs, one with 54-9 sign.

Bearings are true by instrument tie.
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